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From: Project Outreach <miles.lang-kennedy@eversourceoureach.ccsend.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:09 AM
To: Select Board
Subject: Project Update (5/23/25) - Eversource 115-kV Transmission Line Final Restoration

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Visit the 
Project 
Website  

Eversource 115-kV Project Update 

Greetings! 

This is an update on activities related to the Eversource 115-kilovolt (kV) Underground 
Transmission Project. The new transmission line has been installed underground in the 
inactive MBTA corridor and streets of Hudson. The line is now in service, but we will be 
completing some final restoration activities over the next week. From there, Eversource 
will turn over work in the inactive MBTA corridor to the Massachusetts Department of 
Conservation and Recreation (DCR) who are in the process of installing the new 
shared-use rail trail. 

Sudbury Activities 

 As early as May 27, crews will be completing final pavement restoration at road
crossings in Sudbury where the MBTA corridor intersects. The road crossings
include the following roads:
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 Horse Pond Road 
 Union Ave 
 Boston Post Road 

 
We expect these restoration activities to be complete in three to four days 

 
Both Union Ave and Boston Post Road repaving activities will take place during 

nighttime hours, from 9 p.m. - 5 a.m., Tuesday through Thursday. A detour on 
Station Road will be in place to accommodate this work. 

 
The work on Horse Pond Road will take place during daytime hours, between 7 a.m. - 

6 p.m. 
 
*Due to the complexities of underground construction and weather, the two-week schedule 
described above is subject to change. 

 

 

 

 

Stay Informed 

Eversource is committed to being a good neighbor and doing any work with respect for 
you and your property. If you have questions, please contact us directly or click on one 
of the resources below. 
 

 Dial 1-833-836-0302    
 Email ProjectInfoMa@eversource.com  
 Visit the website for this project. 
 View the interactive project map. 
 View information on rail trail access during construction. 
 Visit the Town of Sudbury or Town of Hudson website for more details about 

the Project. 
 Field outreach representatives will be in touch with notices updating you on 

construction activities. 
 Did someone forward this email? If so, sign up to receive future updates  

 

 

 

 

Si necesita que le traduzcan esta 
notificacio ́n, envi ́enos un correo 

electro ́nico a 
Projectinfoma@eversource.com y 

escribe “S-H” en el asunto.  
 

如果您需要本通知的翻譯版本，請寄

送電郵至

Projectinfoma@eversource.com，並

在主題欄中輸入 “S-H”  
 

如果您需要本通知的翻译版本，请发

电子邮件到 

Projectinfoma@eversource.com，并

在主题栏中输入 “S-H”  
 

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

Address: 247 Station Drive  
Westwood, MA 02090 

Phone: 1-833-836-0302 
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Email Us  
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